
2/19/2021 Mail - Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) - Outlook 

FW: ES-20-670 Eagle Academy Public Charter School - Request for Plans 

Jordan Rivers <RiversJ@peercpc.com > 
Wed 12/16/2020 9:07 AM 

To: Caldwell, Walter (DOEE) <waltercaldwell@dc.gov> 
Cc: Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) <rickeisha.goldsby@dc.gov> 

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to 
phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

Good morning, 

I referred Sadie at Eagle Academy to the SWM Guidebook for specifications on the wicks, she has further 

questions. Do you have any other references on wick specifications that can be sent to her? 

Jordan Rivers Environmental Engineer riversj@peercpc com 

PEER Consultants, P.C. 409 12th  Street SW, Suite 603 Washington, D.C. 20024 

P: 202.478.2060 D: 202.627.4214 F: 202.478.2050  

From: Sadie Lenardon <sll@mdswm.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 8:30 AM 

To: Jordan Rivers <Rivers1@peercpc.com> 

Cc: SMC Estimating <estimating@mdswm.com>; Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) <rickeisha.goldsby@dc.gov> 

Subject: Re: ES-20-670 Eagle Academy Public Charter School - Request for Plans 

Jordan, 

I cannot find a clear specification for the wicks in the manual. I see that it's a vertical sand drain but I cannot find 

how it is to be installed and what the size dimensions should be. Is there any other information available about 

the wicks? 

Thanks, 

Sadie Lenardon 
Junior Estimator/PM 

SMC 

www.MdSWM.com
 

WBE / DBE Certified 

10944 Beaver Dam Road, Suite C Hunt Valley, Maryland 21030 

cell: 302.757.6250 I  sll@MdSWM.com  

We protect and restore watersheds. 

111P-ULLJ 

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020 at 11:56 AM Sadie Lenardon <sll@mdswm.com> wrote: 

Received, thanks Jordan. 
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Thanks, 

Mail - Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) - Outlook 

Sadie Lenardon 

Junior Estimator/PM 

SMC 

www.MdSWM.com  I  WBE / DBE Certified 

10944 Beaver Dam Road, Suite C Hunt Valley, Maryland 21030 

cell: 302.757.6250 I sll@MdSWM.com  

We protect and restore watersheds. 

On Fri, Dec 11, 2020 at 1:19 PM Jordan Rivers <Rivers.l@peercpc.com> wrote: 

Hi Sadie, 

Please let me know if you require more clarity but, the responses to your questions are as follows: 

1. Item 3 of the letter states: "Install wicks connecting to the underdrain 5 feet apart for the length of the 

bioretention between the most eastern overflow and most western overflow". Do you have a standard detail 

for these wicks that would meet the requirements of the Department and Energy and Environment? 

The standard detail can be found on page 161 of the 2020 Stormwater Management Guidebook. The 2020 

Stormwater Management Guidebook can be found here -> https://doee.dc.gov/swguidebook  

2. Could you please specify exactly which inlets are to be vacuum cleaned as mentioned in item 6? 

I attempted to highlight the inlets of interest below. There are 5 inlets/overflows highlighted in the 

screenshot below. 

3. When I visited the site the facility was holding about 6 inches of water. For this reason, we will not be able 

to rake or preserve any of the existing mulch. We will have to remove the first few inches of material after 

dewatering the facility and replace the material per the plans. Will this suffice? 

Yes, I agree the first step is to dewater the bioretention and the second step is to rake the mulch asaide. 

Jordan Rivers Environmental Engineer riversj@peercpc.com 
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PEER Consultants, P.C. 409 12th  Street SW, Suite 603 Washington, D.C. 20024 

P: 202.478.2060 D: 202.627.4214 F: 202.478.2050  

From: Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) <rickeisha.goldsby@dc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:00 AM 

To: Sadie Lenardon <slIPmdswm.com> 

Cc: SMC Estimating <estimating@mdswm.com>; Jordan Rivers <Riversl@peercpc.com> 

Subject: Re: ES-20-670 Eagle Academy Public Charter School - Request for Plans 

Morning Sadie, 

Inspector Jordan Rivers (Cc'd) is the assigned inspector for this site. He will be responding to your questions 

as soon as possible. 

Vir 

Rickeisha (Ricki) Goldsby 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Inspection and Enforcement Division 

Department of Energy & Environment 

Government of the District of Columbia 

1200 First Street, NE 5th Floor 

Washington, DC 20002 

Cell: (202) 480-5067  

Web: doee.dc.gov 

With Mayor Bowser adjusting the District of Columbia's operating status in response to coronavirus 

(COVID-19), I will be teleworking during this time. I can still be reached 

at  rickeisha.goldsby@dc.gov  and  202-480-5067during  this time. 

On Dec 11, 2020, at 9:46 AM, Sadie Lenardon <slIPmdswm.com> wrote: 

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this 
email is suspicious, please forward to phishingPdc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security 
Operations Center (SOC). 

Good Morning, 

I have a few questions regarding the inspection report associated with the above referenced 

site. Could you please provide clarification for the following items: 

1. Item 3 of the letter states: "Install wicks connecting to the underdrain 5 feet apart for the 

length of the bioretention between the most eastern overflow and most western overflow". Do 

you have a standard detail for these wicks that would meet the requirements of the 

Department and Energy and Environment? 
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2/19/2021 Mail - Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) - Outlook 

2. Could you please specify exactly which inlets are to be vacuum cleaned as mentioned in item 

6? 

3. When I visited the site the facility was holding about 6 inches of water. For this reason, we 

will not be able to rake or preserve any of the existing mulch. We will have to remove the first 

few inches of material after dewatering the facility and replace the material per the plans. Will 

this suffice? 

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

rilkLL 

On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 2:29 PM Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) <rickeisha.goldsbyffdc.gov> wrote: 

Goldsby, Rickeisha (DOEE) has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, 

click the link below. 

le la)as bui1t5599 Stamped 05-15-2020 9287 (1).pdf 

Sadie, 

As-built attached. 

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

Web:  doee.dc.gov 
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